NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxanne Brower, President
Members of the School Board

FROM: Stewart McDonald, Superintendent
DATE: November 29, 2017

SUBJECT: School Board Committee Assignment Preparation MEMO#: SB18-074 RV
(Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

GOAL 2.2) COMMUNITY IN THE SCHOOL.: Honoring ideas generated by the community for
the inclusion of Elders, parents and community members in school academics and activities as
well as utilizing community resources and expertise in learning.

Issue Summary: Board Bylaw 9121(a) empowers the board President to appoint all committees,
subject to Board approval.

Background: Below is the previous 2016-2017 School Board Committee List. Included is a
blank 2017-2018 NSBSD Board of Education Committee list. The Board will need to approve
the President’s appointments at these committees.

2017-2018 NSBSD Board of Education Committees

e Legislative Committee:

alternate

e CIPM/Architectural Committee:

alternate
¢ Negotiation Committee:

alternate

e llisagvik Board of Trustrees (December 31, 2017-December 31, 2022)

2016-2017 NSBSD Board of Education Committees

e Legislative Committee:

Eva Kinneeveauk Debby Edwardson Qaiyaan Harcharek
alternate




e CIPM/Architectural Committee:

Heidi Ahsoak Nora Jane Burns Raymond Nashookpuk
alternate
e Negotiation Committee:
Debby Edwardson Roxanne Brower Heidi Ahsoak
alternate
Motion:

“I move that the Board approve board memo SB18-074, School Board Committee Assignment,
as presented”.

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote




